
Redacted 

11/7/2011 3:25:37 PM 
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Redac 

Bcc: 

Subject: RE: money! 

I'll second that. If you search the State Contoller's site, you can see if anyone else has forfeited 
to the state money that a utility or the tax board or whomever owes you. I went through the 
process in New York and it was pretty straightforward - had a check in hand in a couple of 
months. 

Thanks Bri!! 

On Nov 7, 2011, at 3:01 PM, Cherry, Brian K wrote: 

If the State Controller has your funds, it means PG&E escheated 
those funds to the State of California. You have 7 years to reclaim 

the escheated funds by contacting the State Controller, offering 
proof of who you are. and they will send you a check. 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday. November 07. 2011 2:07 PM 

Redacted 

Subject: money! 

this isn't a spam email, i was looking on the State Controller's website 
and turns out PG&E owes me $60. I looked a few people i know and 

they too are owed money, i have no idea what the process is for getting 
the money. 

happy hunting! 

SB GT&S 0224224 
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